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V. Australian Government

*“ Registered Organisations Commission

DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries

Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)
(E2017/111)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 9 MAY 2017

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 21 April 2017 the “Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred
Industries Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers” Union (AMWU) (‘the
organisation’) lodged with the Fair Work Commission prescribed information in relation to an
election for the following offices:

New South Wales

Vehicle Division

Delegate to State Council 1)

South Australia

Vehicle Division

Delegate to State Council 1)

[2] The offices remained unfilled at the previous scheduled election® due to insufficient
nominations.

[3] | am satisfied that an election for the above-named offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, | am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.
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From: KELLETT,Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 4:24 PM

To: 'fiona.googh@amwu.org.au’

Subject: Attention Mr Paul Bastian - election - recall - E2017/111 - granted [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Ms Googh,

Please see attached a copy of the Delegate’s Decision in relation to the above.

STEPHEN KELLETT

Financial Reporting

Tel: (02) 6746 3283

Email: stephen.kellett@roc.gov.au

The Registered Organisations Commission
Level 13, 175 Liverpool Street, Sydney NSW 2000

www.roc.gov.au

Australian Government
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From: KELLETT,Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 4:22 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: Election - recall - AMWU - E2017/111 - granted [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached a copy of the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above. | also attach a copy of
the current AMWU rules for reference.

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
Registered Or isations Ci

_ 3
] e
current-rb-188v.docx  E2017 111
Decision.pdf



mailto:stephen.kellett@roc.gov.au
http://www.roc.gov.au/

From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2017 4:27 PM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: Election - AMWU - E2017/111 - prescribed information

Dear Electoral Officer

Please see attached a statement of prescribed information received in relation to the above.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov
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From: Fiona Googh [mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.org.au]

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2017 3:09 PM

To: Orgs

Subject: ON CMS E2017/111 Prescribed Information for AMWU Elections

E2017/111
Good afternoon,

Attached, please find correspondence from AMWU National Secretary, Paul Bastian, in relation to
elections required to be conducted in the Vehicle Division.

Regards

Fiona Googh

Executive Assistant to Paul Bastian

Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union

Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road (PO Box 160), Granville, 2142
T:02 8868 1524 | F: 02 9897 9274 | W: www.amwu.org.au
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AMWU

21 April, 2017

The General Manager

Fair Work Commission
Level 10

80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

Dear Madam,

Re: Prescribed Information for AMWU Elections.

Please find attached the Prescribed Information and Statement of Facts pursuant to
section 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 concerning
positions that were not filled at scheduled elections held in February and March 2017
in the Vehicle Division.

If you have any questions or comments in relation to the attached documentation
please contact Peter Cozens on (02) 8868 1524.

Yours fai :

PAUL BA N
NA AL SECRETARY

Australian Manufacturing
Workers' Union
Registered as AFMEPKIU
National Office

Level 4

133 Parramatta Road
Granville NSW 2142
Telephone: 02 8868 1500
Facsimile: 02 9897 9274
amwu@amwu.asn.au

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 17\pb2017126.doc



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s189
Regulation 138 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009
Prescribed Information for Elections

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries
Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION FOR ELECTIONS

SUPPORTING STATEMENT

|, Paul Bastian, of 133 Parramatta Road, Granville, in the State of New South Wales,

union official, state as follows:
1. | am the National Secretary of the “Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering,
Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing

Workers’ Union (AMWU), an organisation of employees registered under the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act).

2. | am authorised to lodge the information prescribed by regulation 138 of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009.

3. Elections are required for the offices specified in the attached.

4. This information is lodged under subsection 189(1) of the Act.

DATED: \pril, 2017

NAL SECRETARY
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s189 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
Regulation 138 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries
Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION FOR ELECTIONS

The following offices and / or positions require elections to be conducted by
the Australian Electoral Commission for the reasons given in italics. Pursuant
to paragraph 138(1)(d) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
Regulations 2009 (“the Regulations”), the electorate for each office / position is
given under the title of the office or position.

2, Pursuant to subregulation 138(1) of the Regulations, Fair Work Australia is
advised that for all of the listed offices in the Rules of the “Automotive, Food,
Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the

Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) provide that:

(a) The Returning Officers is to determine the opening and closing dates for

nominations.

(b) The roll of voters is to be closed 7 days before the opening date of

nominations.

(c) A collegiate electoral system is to be used in the conduct of the elections.
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NEW SOUTH WALES

Vehicle Division

State Councillor Office not filled at previous election —
(Electorate: New South Wales Vehicle E2016/213
Division Delegates to State Conference) Rule 25.1(g) and Rule 53 — Part G

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Vehicle Division

State Councillor Office not filled at previous election —
(Electorate: South Australian Vehicle E2016/213
Division Delegates to State Conference) Rule 25.1(g) and Rule 53 — Part G
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